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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA REG E"V'EDNDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG. ) JUN 30 2016

At a Court of General Sessions, cocf\%gr@aoirﬁppeaaﬁ” 18 130 ) t;he Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE — ARMED ROBBERY

That the Defendant, Mark'AIlén Bradberry, Sr., did in Spartanburg -Coynty on or
about October 30, 2014, while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleginé‘ either by
action or words he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapjon or any
object which a person present during the commission of the robbery rieasonably
believed to be a deadly weapon, feloniously take property and/or currenc;é from the
person or presence of Connie Bataille, including but not limited to, a Sun'érust Debit
Card and miscellaneous jewelry, by means of force, violence, énd/or intimidjation with
the intent to deprive her permanently of such property, in violation of §16-1§1-33O (A),
THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.
COUNT TWO — POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING§

COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME =~ |
That the Defendant, Mark Allen Bradberry, Sr., did in Spartanburg County on or

about October 30, 2014 possess or visibly display a knife during the comm|SS|on of a
woleni ctiime, to-wit: ARMED ROBBERY, in vinlation of Code §16-23-490, CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH' CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. ‘

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute infsuch case

|

made and provided. : \
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT g
) i’
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) ' ‘

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

IAN 28 2015 the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

MURDER é

That the Defendant, Mark Allen Bradberry, Sr., did in Spartanburg County on or
about October 30, 2014, feioniously, wilifully, and with maiice aforethough;‘t, kiii one
Connie Bataille by striking her about the head with an unknown object and stabbing her
~ several times about the body, and the victim died as a proximate result theireof, all in
violation of §16-3-0010, 0020, The South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976, as amfended).
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute IH such

case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS54200445
* Mark Alten Bradberry St | awe _201aasioo03503
AKA: ' ' Date of Offense: _10/30/2014 i
Race: WHITE Sex: M ; Age: 51 ') S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
DOB: 01-22-1965 SS#:262-67-6220 : : )  CDR Code #: 0116 '
Address: ) ‘ e
City,State,Zip: %ggz Zr m /u_,sa / Sfct ‘,273 73 ;
DL#: 008264692 SID#, ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ' CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ‘ : o i
- In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . (X} CONVICTED OF or . [JPLEADS -
TO: Murder / Murder 30 years to Life ‘ L
in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
(] NON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  (RIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC | [1617-25-45
] ' . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . . (defendant's initials)
The ple 17 egotiations or Recommendation Wted Sente D Recommendatxon by the State.
4 JP A . g
‘ﬁé&y (3037 ﬂ,/ A/ ﬁ 259
d Fwﬁféﬂ‘& BARRY ~ SCBar# " Defendant/ " Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
W ORE, the Defendant is commited to the [E(S“!te Department of Corrections, [ Countyé Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L' f E daysﬁmemhs/-yeacsol (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed. =" years
and/or to pay afineof$ . - ;provided-thatupontheserviceof T days/months/yeafrs and/or payment
of §. " ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; d-with-probation—fore— —

‘ mvnthsfym and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculate'd and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7 -25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or: 16 25 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: i

[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP 4 ;
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ - Obtain GED 0 | ‘
(] Set by SCDPPPS “ A Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.  _:

— : : ' May serve W/E begining |
Rec’Plent: Substance Abuse Counseling a
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing | [7]. '
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 0,.,) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $ 40 pmts, of § begmnmg
B8 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 §$ .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ o pald to Public Defe‘nder Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: — .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ !
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ~ *~ $25 _$ & o0 I
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargc) - %150 $ * i
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $§0 - $
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea $ 3 Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . $5 $ 5.0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $3 90 during probation. i

" TOTAL ‘ TREREH ' : f
,‘ | SRy ' Presiding Judge - M"

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \J ' ‘*‘()(,L. Judge C(%de' ge. i \ ~ rLes

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

Court Reporter: L L LH:“ L : Sentence Date: - 'Lf 20y
. : i ,




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - IN THE COURT OF GENERALESESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS4200446
Mark Alien Bradberry Sr ) A/WH _2014A4210203504
ARA: , )  Dateof Offense: _10/30/2014
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 51 S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: 01-22-1965  SS#: 262-67-6220 ; CDR Code #: 0139 f
Addr;ss: > °Z¢S;a zqourcom ec/% AVE . ) . I
City,State,Zip: Coter /MiILeLS) SC. L9373 :
DL# 008264692 SID# % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] _ : :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was XI CONVICTED OF or ! [JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon 10-30 years — (Y ocas7 | OMNE.
in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[CJ] NON-VIOLENT [X} VIOLENT [TJSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC f {1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Ac t)
I

The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense. I']Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

(defendant's initials}

The plea is; Witlojt Negotiations or Recommendatlon, Negotiated Sente D/ Rccommendatlon by the State.

NPty 7o 13057 AMLIAT ‘?M s
BAR E, BARRY SC Bar# v DefendanV 7 Attorney for Defendant; SC Bar#

WH ORE, the Defendant is commited to the [j State Department of Corrections, (] County;Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30 days/morths/years or {7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed = years

and/or to pay a fine of § - ~ _; provided-thatupen-the-sesvice of — days/months/yearfs and/or payment

of § = ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balance-is-suspended-with-prebation for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation; Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ;
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calc’ulated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections,

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16 25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. i

SPECTAL CONDITIONS: :
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jorderea pPTUP !
Total: $ "~ plus20%fee: 0§ days/hours Public Service [Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D |
{] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. '
— May serve W/E begining ,
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0.
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing »
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 % $ * Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ “_'X_;‘(:(_‘ pmts, of § beginning :
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § }
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) 512 5 $ I paid to Public Deferﬁnder Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $.04.CC '
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
~§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ©$50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [:] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $4,0C : § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) $ 3.Y0 during probation. .
TOTAL $133.40 : g
- . Presiding Judge J
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ( . }?,r)(g Judge Code: / A\ \ : 20 95

Court Reporter: L. N Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (0372011) .




. IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS420446A
Mark Allen Bradberry Sr ) A/WH: _2015GS4200446A
ARA: ' )  DateofOffense: _10/30/2014 |
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: S1 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490 !
DOB: 01-22-1965 SS#:262-67-6220 ) CDR Code #: 0549 ‘
é_ddr?S: 7 U /Mo»rréomi/%' As Vg. 3' ) :
ity,State,Zip: 7 _mi '
DL# 008264692 SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEI‘?T
*CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]-
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X] CONVICTED OF or DPLEADS
TO: Possession of a weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole — Coun7 Tulo
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 |
[X] NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC: . [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charg is? [}_Z] Asln )yctcd [JLesser Included Offense, [ )Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. i (defendant's initials)
The pledis; [XJ}N’ hott Negotiations or Recommcndatlor/} Negotiated Sentence [ Recoy\méndation by the State.
L, A oo 12039 BIA DN Gkl zsw
ETTE, BARRY ‘ SC Bar# A Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, . [ Count)} Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 ~days/momnths/yearser [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exfceed ™ years
and/or to pay a fine of § - [N ; provided-that-upon-the-service of — days/months/yeexjrs and/or payment

of § —> ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; thg balance is suspended-with-prebation for ’

monthsfyears and subject-to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

5
] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _@ OM ’
Cod

[(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 -25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or116 25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordereda  pTUP ) i
Total: $ plus20%fee: ¢ __ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 :
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ;

- ' May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling mE
*Fine: $ Randont Drug/Alcoho! testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 Sy (’:9(\ prats, of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " §° . . s
§ 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 g $ A paid to Public Defeinder Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: : ,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . 8§25 $ 5.C0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g . . :
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) . $5 § T.C § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2,90 during probation.
TOTAL S 13370 |

o Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk {7 Q?‘t’: i Judge CE de: & z 72
Court Reporter: L Motert Sentence Date: - SAAML 28, o[l
: - - 7]

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




